Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 2:08 PM
To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 7/21 Council agenda

From: Alex Jablonski )

Date: July 10, 2025 at 1:41:18 PM PDT

To: "Hampton, Tyron" <THampton@ a.net>
Cc: "Bell, Cushon" <che ‘
Subject: July 9th Arts and Culture Commlssmn Meeting

As you may have heard, Anna, the kids and | will be moving to Dublin, Ireland at the end of
the month, so last night's meeting was my final one as a commissioner. | addressed this
publicly during the meeting. Serving on this commission has been a tremendous privilege.
I've been continually impressed by the dedication and thoughtful engagement my fellow
commissioners bring to this important work. | also feel fortunate to have collaborated with
such exceptional staff - Rochelle Branch, Corey Dunlap, and Patricia Valencia are true
professionals who make meaningful community impact possible. Most importantly, I'm
grateful for the opportunity to serve you in supporting our city's arts and culture. You are an
exceptional advocate for our community, and your leadership makes a real difference that
| witness regularly. Thank you for entrusting me with this role.
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